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MEMORANDUM

TO: Senator Nikki Setzler
Senator Sean Bennett
Senator Kevin Johnson
Senator Karl Allen
Senator Mike Gambrell
Senator Wes Climer

FROM: Senator Tom Davis, Subcommittee Chairman
Professions & Occupations Subcommittee

DATE: January 11, 2018

SUBJECT:  Senate LCI - Professions & Occupations Subcommittee Meeting January 24, 2018

There will be a meeting of the Professions & Occupations Subcommittee of the Senate Labor, Commerce and
Industry Committee on January 24, 2018 at 10:00 a.m. in room #209 of the Gressette Building.

The following legislation will be considered at the subcommittee meeting:

A. S.870 S. 870 -- Senators Bennett, Hembree, Turner, Campbell, Climer and Corbin: A BILL TO AMEND THE
CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 40-11-262 SO AS TO PROVIDE
APPLICANTS FOR GENERAL AND MECHANICAL LICENSURE SUBJECT TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT
REQUIREMENTS MAY INSTEAD PROVIDE CERTAIN SURETY BONDS, AND TO PROVIDE REQUIREMENTS
CONCERNING THE SURETY BONDS.

B. S.877 S.877 -- Senator Alexander: A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 40-60-330(B)(11) OF THE 1976 CODE,
RELATING TO APPRAISAL MANAGEMENT COMPANY REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS, TO PROVIDE
THAT THE REGISTRATION REQUIRED IN SECTION 40-60-330(A) MUST INCLUDE A SURETY BOND IN AN
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS.

Please call Lisa Manini Widener if questions at 212-6220.
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